

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 2:25 PM
To: 'jtobin@jns.org'; 'editor@jns.org'; 'tips@jta.org'; 'newsdesk@jta.org'
Cc: 'lilly@horowitzfreedomcenter.org'; 'info@horowitzfreedomcenter.org'
Subject: **HEADS UP! / LEAD: Mamdani is corrupt & has been protected, in toto, by NY's press. Here's the PROOF --**

TO: [Jewish News Syndicate](#) – Editor-in-Chief Jonathan Tobin
[Jewish Telegraphic Agency](#)

Mamdani is corrupt & has been protected, *in toto*, by NY's press, which, for years, has been destroying lawful, constitutional governance, statewide and local, by its knowingly false, corruption-abetting, election-rigging journalism. This, of course, replicates its biased and false coverage of Israel.

Below is my today's e-mail to [The New York Times](#), whose hyperlinks furnish the mountain of EVIDENCE substantiating this story – and upending the NYC mayoral and other races.

Bottom line, Mamdani cannot be elected NYC mayor, because he must be indicted for his corruption as a NY assemblyman – and he will be convicted. So, too, hundreds of other current and past NY public officers and their accomplices, in government and out, from Hochul and Cuomo, on down.

Please keep this e-mail confidential and share only with trusted journalists and others until we strategize about how this explosive, far-reaching story should best be handled. I am available, no matter how early or late.

I am cc'ing the [David Horowitz Freedom Center](#), to whose extraordinary journalists and scholars I have already furnished this lead for its [Frontpage.com](#). I will hold off furnishing the story to anyone else until I hear from the three of you, which I ask be no later than Monday noon, July 14th, as TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE.

Thank you for your important journalism for Israel and the Jewish People.

Shabbat Shalom.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
cell: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 10:27 AM
To: 'pdh@nytimes.com' <pdh@nytimes.com>
Cc: 'grace.ashford@nytimes.com' <grace.ashford@nytimes.com>; 'ben.oreskes@nytimes.com' <ben.oreskes@nytimes.com>; 'jay.root@nytimes.com' <jay.root@nytimes.com>; 'metro@nytimes.com' <metro@nytimes.com>; 'editorial@nytimes.com' <editorial@nytimes.com>; 'nytnews@nytimes.com' <nytnews@nytimes.com>; 'letters@nytimes.com' <letters@nytimes.com>;

'benjamin.mullin@nytimes.com' <benjamin.mullin@nytimes.com>

Subject: The Times' "News Value" Standard & Confirmation "Through Direct Sources" -- The "On-The-Job Performance" of Mamdani & Hoylman-Sigal as State Legislators, Corrupting Lawful, Constitutional State Governance & Irreparably Injuring the People of New York

TO: [New York Times Assistant Managing Editor Patrick Healy/Standards & Trust](#)

The Times' July 4th article "[Mamdani Once Claimed to Be Asian and African American. Should It Matter?](#)" quotes [your statement](#):

"When we hear anything of news value, we try to confirm it through direct sources. Mr. Mamdani confirmed this information in an interview with The Times."

Are you aware of my [March 14th e-mail](#) to Mamdani entitled "ELECTIONS ARE A TIME OF ACCOUNTABILITY...", whose supplement I sent him on [March 17th](#) – thereafter sending both to him again when I cc'd him on my [March 18th e-mail](#) to the roster of Legislative Correspondents Association reporters – The Times' three Albany reporters among them – and then, again, when I cc'd him on my [March 20th e-mail](#) to The Times, New York Post, Daily News, New York Law Journal, Wall Street Journal, and Associated Press, with the five Times e-mail addresses being Metro and Editorial in addition to the three Albany reporters.

The March 20th e-mail I would then feature as "Example #1", at page 1, of my mailed [May 18th letter to Publisher A.G. Sulzberger](#), e-mailed to eight Times e-mail addresses, including Editorial, Metro, and the three Albany reporters, on [May 18th](#) and [May 19th](#).

As the "news value" of my e-mails to Mamdani is obvious, did The Times not ask him to confirm their equally obvious truth? And if not, why not – and will it do so now that he has won the Democratic primary to be New York City mayor?

Also, and plainly reinforcing, was the obvious "news value" of my [March 16th e-mail](#) to Senator Brad Hoylman-Sigal, also entitled "ELECTIONS ARE A TIME OF ACCOUNTABILITY...", and additionally sent to him, twice, when I cc'd him on the March 18th and March 20th e-mails of which it was part. Did The Times not ask Hoylman-Sigal to confirm the equally obvious truth of these e-mails to him? If not, why not – and will it do so now that he has won [the Democratic primary to be Manhattan borough president](#)?

Please advise – including as to when you would like to interview me with respect to the foregoing election-upending EVIDENCE of the "on-the-job performance" of Mamdani and Hoylman-Sigal as state legislators, corrupting lawful, constitutional state governance and irreparably injuring the People of New York.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org